

## **PROFILE**

With an interdisciplinary background and international work experience in crucial areas to the management of a football club, I am confident to apply this knowledge to enhance the technical development of players and structure youth teams.

## CONTACT

FONE/WHATSAPP: + 55 41 99914-4853

E-MAIL

andreambroziodias@gmail.com

#### ADDRESS:

Rua Coronel Dulcídio, 625, Sala 04, Curitiba, Paraná, Brazil. ZIP CODE 80420-170

#### LANGUAGES

**ENGLISH:** Understand Well, Speak Well Read Well, Write Well.

**PORTUGUESE:** Understand Well, Speak Well, Read Well, Write Well.

**SPANISH:** Understand Well, Speak Well, Read Well, Write Reasonably.

**ITALIAN:** Understand Well, Speak Reasonably, Read Reasonably, Write Little.

**FRENCH**: Understand Well, Speak Reasonably, Read Reasonably, Write Little.

## ANDRE AMBROZIO DIAS

**COACH / TECHNICAL DIRECTOR OF FOOTBALL** 

### **EDUCATION**

#### **BACHELOR DEGREE IN LAW**

Federal University of Paraná-Brazil

04/2002 - 03/2008

**MASTER'S DEGREE IN ECONOMICS** 

State University of Ponta Grossa-Brazil

01/2020 - 05/2022

FOOTBALL COACH GRADE I-UEFA C

Portuguese Football Federation (FPF)/Union of European Football Associations (UEFA)

06/2023

**FOOTBALL COACH GRADE II-UEFA B** 

German Football Federation (DFB)/Union of European Football Associations (UEFA)

06/2023

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

PARTNER, DIAS, SORA E GUEDES LAW FIRM-BRASIL

2008-present

PARTNER, OX ANALYTICS-BRAZIL

2008-present

COACH, FEDERAL UNIVERSITY OF PARANÁ-LAW SCHOOL

2009-2010

Coaching the Soccer Men's Team and Futsal Men's and Women's Team in State Tournaments

TRAINEE COACH, CORITIBA FOOTBALL CLUB-PARANA-BRAZIL

2022-2023

Coaching and assistance in training sessions, matches and report of management activities related to U13 categories of the club.

ASSISTANT COACH, SAFOR CLUB DE FÚTBOL- GANDIA- SPAIN 2024

Coaching and assistance in training sessions, matches and activities related to U20 and Professional categories of the club.

#### **CONTINUOUS TRAINING**

- FOOTBALL CLUB BUSINESS COURSE THE 360-BRAZIL (2020)
- > SCOUTING AND PERFORMANCE ANALYSIS -THE 360-BRAZIL (2020)
- > YOUTH FOOTBALL COURSE -THE 360-BRAZIL (2021)
- > INTRODUCTION TO R AND R FOR DATA SCIENCE OMEGA DATA SCIENCE-BRAZIL (2021)
- INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR IN SMALL SIDE GAMES IN FOOTBALL INSTITUTO POLITÉCNICO VIANA DO CASTELO-PORTUGAL (2022)
- SCOUTING AND YOUTH DEVELOPMENT SEMINAR-TRAINING GROUND GURU-ENGLAND (2023)
- > ADVANCED GAME MODEL COURSE- EKKONO'S ACCADEMY- SPAIN(2023)



# ZERTIFIKAT ANDRE AMBROZIO DIAS

- born on 24.01.1985 in Curitiba (Brazil) -

participated in the on-site phase of the

# **B-LICENSE**

(UEFA B LEVEL)

held from July 29<sup>th</sup> to August 12<sup>th</sup>, 2024, in Berlin.

The course was organized and conducted by the Berlin Football Association.

Berlin, 12 August 2024

Bernd Schultz

Bund Stilt

President



22=6

Rudy Raab

Instructor







# Treinador/a de Desporto de FUTEBOL – GRAU I

Faz-se saber que ANDRE AMBROZIO DIAS, nascido(a) em 24/01/1985, com o nº de Identificação Civil FX999393, concluiu com aproveitamento, em 30/06/2023, o Curso de Treinadores de FUTEBOL - GRAU I, com a duração total de 207 horas e com a classificação de 16,0 valores.

Aveiro, 30/06/2023

Fernando Gomes Presidente FPF

Código do Curso n.º: 56429616

Diploma de Qualificação n.º: FPF/FUTI2023/0304



## Estrutura Curricular



# Curso de Treinador/a de Desporto de

## FUTEBOL - GRAU I

## ------ Componente de Formação Geral

Unidade de Formação	Duração	Classificação	
Funcionamento do corpo humano, primeiros socorros e antidopagem	5 H	18,0	
Desporto Adaptado	2 H	18,5	

## Componente de Formação Específica -----

Unidade de Formação	Duração	Classificação
Técnico-Tática + Metodologia do Treino de Futebol	76 H	16,6
+ Capacidades Motoras do Futebol		
Psicologia Aplicada ao Futebol	14 H	19,2
Arbitragem e Leis de Jogo	4 H	12,0
Gestão e Organização do Futebol	6 H	16,5

## ------ Componente de Formação Prática (Estágio)

Local de realização do estágio	Duração	Classificação
CORITIBA FOOTBALL CLUBE (BRA)	Mínimo 6	13,5
	meses	

Observações:			





## Coaching Convention



This is to certify that:

# **ANDRE AMBROZIO DIAS**

Born on 24/01/1985 - Brasil (BRA)

Has successfully completed the

# **UEFA C DIPLOMA**

[President]

[General Secretary]

Teresa Romão

[Technical Director/Coach Education Director]

∮sé Couceiro

Aveiro, 30/06/2023